
MEMO 
 

To:  All Faculty and Staff 

From:  Tom Smith 

Subject: Sr Spring Semester Exams – May 2022 

Date:  July 30, 2021 

 

The last day of regular classes for seniors is Friday, May 13. Senior Spring semester exams will 

take place May 16-19. On those days, seniors only need to be on campus for their assigned 

exams.   

 

Monday, May 16, 2022: Senior Semester Exams - Periods 6 & 7 

• Period 6 Exams (75 minute exams) 

8:00-9:15 

• Period 7 Exams (75 minute exams + 5 minutes for announcements) 

9:20-10:40 

 

Tuesday, May 17, 2022: Senior Semester Exams - Periods 3 & 4 

• Period 3 Exams (75 minute exams + 5 minutes for announcements) 

9:00-10:20 

• Period 4 Exams (75 minute exams) 

10:25-11:40  

 

Wednesday, May 18, 2022: Senior Semester Exams – Periods 1 & 2 

• Period 1 Exams (75 minute exams) 

10:45-12:00  

• Period 2 Exams (75 minute exams) 

12:45-2:00 

 

Thursday, May 19, 2022: Senior Semester Exams – Period 5 

• Period 5 Exams (75 minute exams) 

8:00-9:15 

 

 


